

CCSBOE releases treasure trove in public records request – Pt 1

It's a known fact that the Cleveland County Board of Education and its lawyers lack credibility... math...and transparency. This is my opinion, and after many of you look at the resources provided here, you may agree.

Fortunately, there is a paper trail (a publicly available paper trail) of all the excuses and contradictions made by the attorney, as well as Director of Communications and Safety Greg Shull. As the attorney goes, so goeth the board. Their words do not match their deeds.

from: Leigha Sink <lsink@sinkmediations.com>

to: records@sunshinerequest.com

date: May 8, 2023, 12:04 PM

subject: Records Request re: All electronic communications related to "bullies", "bullying", "fights", or "violence". From 01/02/23 – 02/09/23.

To Whom It May Concern,

We are in receipt of the below public records request. However, the search has produced a result of over 3200 emails. Reviewing this much correspondence to ensure PII is not mistakenly shared would be a very time-consuming and burdensome process. Could anyone at the Sunshine Request Team assist in narrowing the scope of this request while still accomplishing the goal of the requestor?

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Leigha Sink

Attorney for Cleveland County Board of Education

[Go here for the story and documents,](#)